JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: February 8, 2024

TO: Principals
Assistant Principals

FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent
Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness

SUBJECT: 2024 Prevention Palooza—Workshops and Support Available!

Jordan District is focused on supporting each student’s well-being. As a part of this ongoing
effort there will be several opportunities throughout Spring 2024 to enhance and expand each
school’'s prevention program during the Prevention Palooza! Save the date for the following
events:

Social and Emotional Skill Curriculum Expo

Tuesday, March 5th

JATC South in the Auditorium

Two Sessions: 8:30-11:00, 12:30-3:00

Interested in learning more about what curriculum options are out there that support your
school’s social and emotional skill development goals? This upcoming event presents a
valuable opportunity to explore several Social and Emotional Learning (SEL) curriculum
options that may fit your school's needs. The event will feature various vendors who will
take the time to answer questions and preview their evidence-based curriculum in an
open-table discussion format. Administrators who attend will be able to spend time
exploring the curriculum that best fits their needs.

Prevention Planning Workshops

Dates Available: March 6, 11, 14 (pm only), 15, & 18

ASB Presentation Room (entrance C)

Two sessions Each Day (pm session only on the 14"): 8:30-11:00, 12:30-3:00
Choose a workshop time to update and enhance your school’s prevention plan. There
will also be targeted support for accessing grant funds that are available for your
school’s unique prevention efforts. Substitute costs can be covered so a full team can
attend!

More information on times and sign ups to come!



